
 

 

 

                 

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

FINANCE ADVISORY & AUDIT COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 

MONDAY, NOVEMBER 26, 2012 

 Chair Lung Chiu 
Vice Chair Elise Ryan 

Committee Member Cheryl Miller 
Committee Member Virginia Standish 

Vacancy 
 

Town Council Liaison Ryan Liang 



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, November 26, 2012 

Page 1 of 2 
 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 
Monday, November 26, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 

Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard 
 

 
Chair Lung Chiu               Town Council Liaison Ryan Liang 
Vice Chair Elise Ryan            Town Manager Mark Kutney 
Committee Member Cheryl Miller                                                                    Town Clerk Susan Eichhorn 
Committee Member Virginia Standish 

 
PUBLIC NOTICE/AGENDA 

 

1. OPENING 
 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

b. Approval of Agenda 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA –  
 

a.  Minutes: September 11, 2012 
b.  Minutes:  October  15, 2012 

 

3. PRESENTATION –  None 
 

4. OLD BUSINESS - None 
 

 5   NEW BUSINESS 
 

a. Approval of FY 2013 October Financial Statements 

 

1. Budget vs. Actual – October 2012 
2. Bank Reconciliation – October 2012 
3. General Ledger Detail – October 2012 
4. Bank Statement – October 2012 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 1 of 111



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES FAAC MEETING AGENDA, MONDAY, November 26, 2012 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 

 

5.    NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED 

b. Review of Planning and Zoning Invoices 

c. Discussion Relative to LGWCD Non District “Town” Roads Interlocal Agreement 
Reimbursement Request. 

 

d.  Cancellation of December 24, 2012 Meeting 
 

6.   CLOSING COMMENTS 
 

a. Public 

b. Committee Members 

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks 

1. Reimbursements - October 2012 

2. Final FY2012 Budget Amendment – Town Council Agenda – November 20, 2012 

                

7.    ADJOURNMENT 
 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, January 28, 2013 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Comments Cards: Anyone from the public wishing to address the Town Council must complete a Comment Card before speaking. This must 
be filled out completely with your full name and address and given to the Town Clerk. During the meeting, before public comments, you may 
only address the item on the agenda in which is being discussed at the time of your comment. During public comments, you may address any 
item you desire. Please remember that there is a three (3) minute time limit on all public comment. Any person who decides to appeal any 
decision of the Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting will need a record of the proceedings and for such purpose, may 
need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made which included testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. 
Persons with disabilities requiring accommodations in order to participate should contact the Town Clerk’s Office (561-793-2418), at least 48 
hours in advance to request such accommodation. 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 2 of 111



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, June 26, 2012                                                                                Page 1 of 4 

 

 

Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, September 11, 2012 at 7:00 p.m. 
Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard 

 

MINUTES 

1. OPENING 

 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 

Chair Lung Chiu called the meeting to order at 7:15   p.m. Present were Chair Lung Chiu, Vice 

Chair Elise Ryan and Committee Members Cheryl Miller and Virginia Standish. Also present 

were Town Manager Mark Kutney, Mr. Underwood, Managing Partner of Underwood 

Management Services Group (UMSG), and Town Office Coordinator Dennise D. Rodriguez 

 

b. Approval of Agenda 

Motion: Member Miller moved to approve the Agenda. Member Standish seconded the motion, 

which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

a. Minutes: June 25
th
, 2012  

 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve the minutes. Member Standish seconded the 

motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

After discussion, it was determined that one (1) slight correction would be made to the June 25
th

, 

2012 minutes. 

 

It was the consensus of the committee to approve the minutes as amended. 

 

A discussion took place regarding certain items on the June 25
th
, 2012 minutes. The Members 

also made comments regarding the new webpage for the Town of Loxahatchee Groves, and what 

services are provided for the citizens. 

 

Chair Chui suggested numbering the items on the meeting agendas.  

 

The Members congratulated Member Miller for completing her Enrollment Agent Course.   

 

 

 

 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 3 of 111



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, June 26, 2012                                                                                Page 2 of 4 

 

 

3. PRESENTATIONS - None 

 

4. OLD BUSINESS - None 

 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Approval of FY 2012 Financial Statements 

 

1. Budget vs. Actual –   July  2012 

 

 A discussion took place regarding the Budget vs. Actual report. Mr. Underwood 

explained all the details from the report. 

 

Member Standish made a comment on various items; including the Water Control District. She 

complimented the Town’s accounting staff   for the hard work on the Water Control District’s 

invoice.  

 

Chair Chui made comments on the Town Attorney’s fees and the corrections that have to be 

made.  

 

A discussion took place regarding  accounting trainings that the Committee will like to attend. 

 

Member Standish brought up some concerns from residents.   

 

2. Bank Reconciliation – July  2012 

 

3. General Ledger Detail – July  2012 

 

4. Bank Statement – May 2012 

 

 A discussion took place regarding certain accounts in the Bank Reconciliation, General 

Ledger Detail and the Bank Statement. Mr. Underwood explained all the details from the 

report and also agreed to make the necessary changes. 

 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve the Financial Statements. Member Miller seconded 

the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

b.  Review of Planning & Zoning Invoices – No Action 

 

c.  Review and Approval of  FY 2012 Budget Amendment  

 

 A discussion took place regarding the Budget  Report. Mr. Underwood explained  the 

details in the Budget Amendments 

 

 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve the Budget Amendment. Member Miller seconded 

the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 4 of 111



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, June 26, 2012                                                                                Page 3 of 4 

 

 

d.  Review and Approval of Proposed Fiscal Policies 

 

Town Manager explained why these policies should be  approved. Chair Chiu thinks that is a 

very good idea to have a Fiscal Policies procedure. A discussion took place regarding the “Fiscal 

Policies Procedures”, and the corrections that should be implemented. Some examples were 

brought up. Chair Chui made recommendations. 

 
 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve recommendation to the Town Council as 

amended, for the Proposed Fiscal Policies. Member Standish seconded the motion, which 

passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 
 

 

6. CLOSING COMMENTS 

 

 

 

a. Public 

 

 Phil Liu - 4245 148
th
 Terrace North - She thinks this is the time to buy land. 

 

b. Committee Members 

 

Member Standish – Is pleased with the excellent job done with the Water Control District 

invoice.  

 

Vice Chair Ryan - It was a productive meeting 

 Member Miller – Good meeting. 

 

Chair Lung Chiu – Good job that the Town Manager is doing, especially on resolving the 

flooding situation.  

 

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks 

 

1. Reimbursement – July 2012 – No Action 

 

2. FY-2013 Budget Updated Changes by Town Council – 07/31/2012 

 

Mr. Underwood – Will try to provide the 2013 proposed budget that the town council approved. 

He explained some capital improvement funds and other budget items. A discussion took place 

in regards to the town and district roads. 

  

 

 

 

Public: 

 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 5 of 111



Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, June 26, 2012                                                                                Page 4 of 4 

 

Phil Liu - 4245 148
th
 Terrace North –  

The road has to be clean up on 148 Terrace North   

 

Town Manager discussed the drainage issues and the need to create a capital improvement plan 

for the town roads.  

 

 

a. ADJOURNMENT 

 

Motion:  Vice Chair Ryan moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:54 p.m. Member Miller seconded 

the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, October 15, 2012 

 

 

These minutes were approved by the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee on                             

, 2012. 

 

 

 

 

___________________________________                        ______________________________ 

Dennise D. Rodriguez, Office Coordinator                 Lung Chiu, Chair 

 

 

SEAL 

 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 6 of 111



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

FAAC Meeting Minutes, Monday, October 15, 2012 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, October 15, 2012                                                                                Page 1 of 4 

 

 

Town of Loxahatchee Groves 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting 
                   Palms West Chamber of Commerce, 13901 Southern Boulevard 

 

MINUTES 

1. OPENING 

 

a. Call to Order & Roll Call 

 

Chair Lung Chiu called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m. Present were Chair Lung Chiu, Vice 

Chair Elise Ryan and Committee Members Cheryl Miller and Virginia Standish. Also 

present were Town Manager Mark Kutney, Bill Underwood, Managing Partner of Underwood 

Management Services Group (UMSG), and Town Office Coordinator Dennise D. Rodriguez 

 

b. Approval of Agenda 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve the Agenda. Member Miller seconded the motion, 

which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA 

 

a. Minutes: July 23, 2012 

 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve the minutes. Member Miller seconded the motion, 

which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

After discussion, it was determined that three (minor) corrections would be made to the July 

23
rd

, 2012 minutes. 

 

It was the consensus of the committee to approve the minutes as amended. 

 

3. PRESENTATIONS - None 

 

4. OLD BUSINESS - None 

 

5. NEW BUSINESS 

 

a. Approval of FY 2012 Financial Statements 

 

 

 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 7 of 111



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

FAAC Meeting Minutes, Monday, October 15, 2012 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, October 15, 2012                                                                                Page 2 of 4 

 

 

1. Budget vs. Actual –   August 2012 

 

2. Bank Reconciliation – August  2012 

 

3. General Ledger Detail – August  2012 

 

4. Bank Statement – August  2012 

 

A discussion took place regarding August 2012 Budget vs. Actual; Bank Reconciliation; 

General Ledger Detail and Bank Statement. Mr. Underwood explained all the details of the 

reports.  

 

Member Miller inquired about the PBC Commission on Ethics. She also inquired about the 

“Education and Training” expenses. A discussion took place in regard to the date and location 

for the next class.  Mr. Underwood will be presenting the class. 

 

Member Miller also inquired about the road accounts. A discussion took place regarding the 

Transportation Fund and how it’s going to be recorded.  

 

Motion: Vice Chair Ryan moved to approve the August 2012 Financial Statements. Member 

Miller seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

b.  Review of Planning & Zoning Invoices – Member Standish inquired about the review 

of the ULDC. Town Manager Kutney briefly discuss the ULDC.  

 

c. Approval of  FY 2012 September Financial Statements 

 

1. Budget vs. Actual – September 2012 

2. Bank Reconciliation – September 2012 

3. General Ledger Detail – September 2012 

4. Bank Statement – August 2012 

 

A discussion took place regarding September 2012 Budget vs. Actual; Bank Reconciliation; 

General Ledger Detail and Bank Statement. Mr. Underwood explained all the details of the 

reports.  

 

Vice Chair Ryan inquired about the “Cost Recovery” accounts and how is the Town managing 

this issue. Town Manager Kutney and Mr. Underwood explained how they will be addressing 

this concern in the future. She emphasized on the “Community of Hope” and “Valley Crest”.  

 

 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 8 of 111



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

FAAC Meeting Minutes, Monday, October 15, 2012 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, October 15, 2012                                                                                Page 3 of 4 

 

A discussion also took place in reference to the Palm Beach State College Cost Recovery 

account. 

 

Member Standish also inquired about the Capital Improvement Fund.  Mr. Underwood 

explained how the process of properly moving funds is done. 

 

Member Miller inquired about charges in the accounts in the General Ledger Detail Report. 

Town Manager Kutney and Mr. Underwood gave her an explanation about what those accounts 

represent. She was also concerned about the frequency that the Town receives Recycling 

revenues.  

 

Member Standish made a comment that since we are at the end of the year, our biggest 

expenses seems to be WastePro, PBSO and the Management Services. She asked if our law 

firm is an out of town firm. A discussion took place related to the Town’s Legal Counsel and 

the insurance policies.  

  

Motion: Member Miller moved to approve September 2012 Financial Statements. Vice Chair 

Ryan seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 
 

6. DISCUSSION –  

 

a. CLOSING COMMENTS 

 

a. Public - None 

 

b. Committee Members 

 

 Vice Chair Ryan:  Appreciates all the hard work that the Town Staff has done 

 Member Standish:  She is looking forward for the new Budget coming in 

place and mentions that on State Road 7, the county is paying for a new traffic 

light, so we should keep an eye on what the county puts up for the traffic 

lights. 

 Member Miller: Great job  

 Bill Underwood: Appreciates the Committee for their patience this year 

 Mr. Kutney: Another good meeting 

 Member Standish asked about the next Town Council meeting in November. 

A discussion took place in regard to the meeting dates. They also discussed 

the Town Council Workshop with the LGWCD and the town’s roads and 

drainage issues 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 9 of 111



TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 

FAAC Meeting Minutes, Monday, October 15, 2012 

 

Finance Advisory & Audit Committee Meeting, October 15, 2012                                                                                Page 4 of 4 

 

 

 

c. Concluding Administrative Remarks 

 

1. Reimbursement – August 2012 & September 2012-None 

 

2. Corrections requested to the 2012-07 General Ledger reflected in the 2012-09 

GL- Completed 

 

 

 

b. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

Motion:  Member Miller moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:00 p.m. Member Standish 

seconded the motion, which passed unanimously. (Motion carried 4-0). 

 

 

The next FAAC meeting is Monday, November 26, 2012. 

 

These minutes were approved by the Finance Advisory & Audit Committee on                             

November 26, 2012. 

 

 

 

____________________________________                     ______________________________ 

Dennise D. Rodriguez, Office Coordinator                         Lung Chiu, Chair 

 

 

SEAL 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 10 of 111



 Transportation Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 249,245        -                     0.0%

SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 117,326        -                     0.0%

CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND -                   

TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE -                   -                     

Total Revenues 366,571       -                     0.0%

TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNS (6 CT) MAINT. 9,245            -                 0.0%

NON-DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. 40,000          680                 1.7%

DISTRICT ROADS (6 CT) MAINT. -                   

ROADS AND STREETS (5 CT) 150,000        

SPECIAL PROJECTS (6 CT) 50,000          

148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  -                   

CONSTRUCTION TOWN RDS & STREETS -                   

TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE 117,326

Total Expenses 366,571       680                0.2%

Excess(deficiency) -                   (680)               

Solid Waste Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS 346,361        0.0%
DISCOUNT FEES (10,392)         0.0%

Revenues Budget Year-to-Date % SWA RECYCLING INCOME 8,000            1,033              12.9%

AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 206,025         -                    0.0% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 126,000        

ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          202,000         17,342           8.6% Total Revenues 469,969        1,033              0.2%

COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    136,726         -                    0.0%

COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,000             2,310             46.2% CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT          12,000          1,075              9.0%

FPL FRANCHISE FEE 206,000         -                    0.0% PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 3,463            -                 0.0%

HAULER LICENSE FEE 2,000             -                    0.0% POSTAGE & FREIGHT 500 -                 

PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE 10,500           9                   0.1% SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 451,634        37,636            8.3%

PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 30,000           -                    0.0% OTHER SANITATION SERVICES 1,500            -                     0.0%

STATE REVENUE SHARING 77,873           -                    0.0%  LEGAL ADVERTISING             872               -                     0.0%

HALF CENT SALES TAX 212,024         -                    0.0% MANAGEMENT FEES -                   -                     

GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES 5,000             630               12.6% Total Expenses 469,969        38,711            8.2%

COST RECOVERY FEES 20,000           4,439             22.2% Excess(deficiency) (37,678)           

COURT FINES -                    -                    Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Fund Budget Year-to-Date %

CODE ENFORCEMENT FINDS 5,000             300               6% CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 400,000       -                     
INTEREST 3,600             12                 0.3% TRANSFER FROM FUND BALANCE 912,466       -                     

OTHER MISC. INCOME 5,000             -                    0 Total Revenues 1,312,466   -                     0.0%

TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE* 400,000         -                    0.0%

Total Revenues 1,526,748     25,041           1.6% DEVELOP TOWN HALL ALTERNATIVES 500,000       -                     -                 
TRAILS 200,000       -                     -                 

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % OGEM PAVING/COST SHARING -                   -                     

LEGISLATIVE       39,235           2,536             6.5% ROAD & DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENT 362,466       -                     -                 
EXECUTIVE 275,259         23,248           8.4% TRAFFIC LIGHT OKEECHOBEE 250,000       -                     -                 
FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 23,750           -                    0.0% -                 
LEGAL COUNSEL 60,000           8,568             14.3% Total Expenses 1,312,466    -                     -                 
COMPREHENSIVE PLANNING & ZONING 148,700         11,768           7.9% Excess(deficiency) -                     
OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT 695,519         14,959           2.2% Contract Services Expenditures

LAW ENFORCEMENT 275,285         22,899           8.3% Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date %

PUBLIC WORKS 9,000             -                    0.0% Waste Pro 451,634        37,636.20       8.3%

Total Expenditures 1,526,748      83,978           5.5% Palm Beach County Sheriff 275,285        22,898.76       8.3%

Excess(deficiency) -                        (58,936)         Underwood Management Services Group 330,835        27,762.00       8.4%

Goren, Cherof, Doody, Ezrol 60,000          8,568.00         14.3%

Tew & Associates 35,000          1,822.50         5.2%

YTD-Total Funds Expen. Budget Land Research Management 4,135.00         

Expenditures Budget Year-to-Date % Calvin Giodorno
Total Townwide Budget 3,675,754      123,369         3.4% Frank Schiola 25,000          1,180.00         4.7%

YEE's Corporation 10,800          0.0%

Loxahatchee Water Control District 150000

Total Expenses 1,338,554       104,002.46      

( 8% of year elapsed)

Town of Loxahatchee Groves
Financial Activity Report as of October 31 , 2012

General Fund Revenue Budget Selected Other Funds

General Fund Revenues

General Fund Expenditures

AD VALOREM 
TAXES

FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX

STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX

PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT 
CHARGES

COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC 
FINES

PLAN ZON PERMIT 
FEES

INTEREST

OTH MISC 
INCOME

TRANS FR SANI 
FUND

 -  200,000  400,000  600,000  800,000  1,000,000

AD VALOREM TAXES
FPL FRAN FEE

WATER FRAN FEE
ELEC UTIL TAX

COMM SVCS TAX
STATE REV SHARE

1/2 SALES TAX
PBC\OCC BUS TAX

GEN GOVT CHARGES
COST RECOV FEES

CODE ENFORC FINES
PLAN ZON PERMIT…

INTEREST
OTH MISC INCOME

TRANS FR SANI FUND
TRANS FR FUND BAL

General Fund Revenue

Budget YTD

2012-10 FinActRep FAAC Agenda Packet Page 11 of 111



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-311-100-000 Ad Valorem Taxes -                       -                   -                      206,025.00            (206,025.00)             0.0%
Ad Valorem Taxes Subtotal -                       -                   206,025.00            (206,025.00)             

001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 17,341.65            17,341.65         -                      202,000.00            (184,658.35)             8.6%
001-315-100-000 Communications Services -                       -                   -                      136,726.00            (136,726.00)             0.0%
001-316-200-000 County Occupational License 2,309.76              2,309.76           -                      5,000.00                (2,690.24)                 46.2%

Local Taxes Subtotal 19,651.41            19,651.41         -                      343,726.00            (324,074.59)             

001-323-100-000 FPL Franchise Fee -                       -                   -                      206,000.00            (206,000.00)             0.0%
001-323-125-000 Haulers License Fee -                       -                   -                      2,000.00                (2,000.00)                 0.0%
001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise 9.25                     9.25                 -                      10,500.00              (10,490.75)               0.1%
001-329-100-000 Planning & Zoning Permit -                       -                   -                      30,000.00              (30,000.00)               0.0%

Permits, Franchise Fees & Special Subtotal 9.25                     9.25                 -                      248,500.00            (248,490.75)             

001-335-120-000 State Revenue Sharing -                       -                   -                      77,873.00              (77,873.00)               0.0%
001-335-180-000 Half Cent Sales Tax -                       -                   -                      212,024.00            (212,024.00)             0.0%

Intergovernmentall Revenue Subtotal -                       -                   289,897.00            (289,897.00)             0.0%

001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 630.00                 630.00              -                      5,000.00                (4,370.00)                 12.6%
001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 4,438.75              4,438.75           -                      20,000.00              (15,561.25)               22.2%

Charges for Services Subtotal 5,068.75              5,068.75           -                      25,000.00              (19,931.25)               

001-351-100-000 Court Fines -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           
001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 300.00                 300.00              -                      5,000.00                (4,700.00)                 6.0%

Code Enforcement Fines Subtotal 300.00                 300.00              -                      5,000.00                (4,700.00)                 

001-361-100-000 Interest 12.07                   12.07               -                      3,600.00                (3,587.93)                 #N/A
001-369-000-000 Other Misc Income -                       -                   -                      5,000.00                (5,000.00)                 0.0%

Other Misc Revenue Subtotal 12.07                   12.07               -                      8,600.00                (8,587.93)                 

001-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                      400,000.00            (400,000.00)             0.0%
Other Non-operating Sources Subotal -                       -                   400,000.00            (400,000.00)             

Grand Total Revenue 25,041.48            25,041.48         -                      1,526,748.00         (1,501,706.52)           1.6%

 
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2012

General Fund
Revenues

UMSG,LLC

Page 1 of 6
Created: 11/17/2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 12 of 111



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-511-310-000 Professional Services -                       -                   -                      20,000.00              20,000.00                 0.0%
001-511-400-000 Travel 92.00                   92.00               -                      3,000.00                2,908.00                   3.1%
001-511-492-000 Other Operating Expenses -                       -                   -                      1,500.00                1,500.00                   0.0%
001-511-500-000 Education & Training -                       -                   -                      1,000.00                1,000.00                   0.0%
001-511-510-000 Office Supplies -                       -                   -                      300.00                   300.00                      0.0%
001-511-520-000 Operating Supplies -                       -                   -                      300.00                   300.00                      0.0%
001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions 2,444.00              2,444.00           -                      7,785.00                5,341.00                   31.4%
001-511-820-000 Special Events/Contributions -                       -                   -                      5,350.00                5,350.00                   0.0%

Legislative Total 2,536.00              2,536.00           -                      39,235.00              36,699.00                 6.5%

001-512-340-000 Other Services 21,367.82            21,367.82         -                      254,635.00            233,267.18               8.4%
001-512-400-000 Travel 60.83                   60.83               -                      1,000.00                939.17                      6.1%
001-512-410-000 Communication Services 476.26                 476.26              -                      -                         (476.26)                    -
001-512-420-000 Postage & Freight - NEW -                       -                   -                      1,000.00                1,000.00                   0.0%
001-512-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                      500.00                   500.00                      0.0%
001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 5.00                     5.00                 -                      944.00                   939.00                      0.5%
001-512-493-000 Election Expense -                       -                   -                      8,010.00                8,010.00                   0.0%
001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 188.55                 188.55              -                      8,600.00                8,411.45                   2.2%
001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT - MOVED 1,149.67              1,149.67           -                      -                         (1,149.67)                 -
001-512-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscriptions -                       -                   -                      570.00                   570.00                      0.0%

Executive Total 23,248.13            23,248.13         275,259.00            252,010.87               8.4%

001-513-320-000 Accounting and Auditing -                       -                   -                      18,000.00              18,000.00                 0.0%
001-513-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                   -                      4,750.00                4,750.00                   0.0%
001-513-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                      1,000.00                1,000.00                   0.0%
001-513-493-000 Election Expense (moved) -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%

Financial & Administrative Total -                       -                   23,750.00              23,750.00                 0.0%

001-514-310-000 Professional Services 8,568.10              8,568.10           -                      60,000.00              51,431.90                 14.3%
Legal Total 8,568.10              8,568.10           60,000.00              51,431.90                 32.6%

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL

General Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 2 of 6
Created: 11/17/2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 13 of 111



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

001-515-310-000 Professional Services 7,329.43              7,329.43           -                      40,000.00              32,670.57                 18.3%
001-515-340-000 Other Services -                       -                   -                      76,200.00              76,200.00                 0.0%
001-515-343-000 Planning & Zoning Contract -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
001-515-347-000 Comprehensive Plan -                       -                   -                      5,000.00                5,000.00                   0.0%
001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditure 4,438.75              4,438.75           -                      25,000.00              20,561.25                 17.8%
001-515-490-000 Legal Advertising - NEW -                       -                   -                      2,500.00                2,500.00                   0.0%

Comprehensive Planning & Zoning Total 11,768.18            11,768.18         148,700.00            136,931.82               7.9%

001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 630.00                 630.00              -                      16,000.00              15,370.00                 3.9%
001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 1,242.50              1,242.50           -                      41,000.00              39,757.50                 3.0%
001-519-410-000 Communications Services -                       -                   -                      5,100.00                5,100.00                   0.0%
001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 241.23                 241.23              -                      16,305.00              16,063.77                 1.5%
001-519-450-000 Insurance 12,316.00            12,316.00         -                      16,500.00              4,184.00                   74.6%
001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Building 200.00                 200.00              -                      2,126.00                1,926.00                   9.4%
001-519-470-000 Printing and Binding -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
001-519-480-000 Promotional Activities -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 329.05                 329.05              -                      4,500.00                4,170.95                   7.3%
001-519-491-000 Computer Services -                       -                   -                      11,131.00              11,131.00                 0.0%
001-519-494-000 Inspector General Office -                       -                   -                      5,280.00                5,280.00                   0.0%
001-519-820-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT -                       -                   -                      2,000.00                2,000.00                   0.0%
001-519-900-000 Transfer toTransportation Fund -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
001-519-910-000 Transfer to Sanitation Fund -                       -                   -                      126,000.00            126,000.00               0.0%
001-519-920-000 Transfer to Capital Projects -                       -                   -                      400,000.00            400,000.00               0.0%
001-519-990-000 Contingency -                       -                   -                      49,577.00              49,577.00                 0.0%

Other Governmental Services Total 14,958.78            14,958.78         695,519.00            680,560.22               2.2%

001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 22,898.75            22,898.75         -                      274,785.00            251,886.25               8.3%
001-521-342-000 Contractual-ADDL PBSO -                       -                   -                      500.00                   500.00                      0.0%

Law Enforcement Total 22,898.75            22,898.75         275,285.00            252,386.25               8.3%

001-539-310-000 Other Services -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
001-539-340-000 Professional Services -                       -                   -                      9,000.00                9,000.00                   0.0%

Public Works Total -                       -                   9,000.00                9,000.00                   0.0%

Grand Total Expenditure 83,977.94            83,977.94         -                      1,526,748.00         1,442,770.06            5.5%

Net Revenue (58,936.46)           (58,936.46)       -                         

AS OF OCT 31, 2012

General Fund
Expenditures

 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES

UMSG,LLC

Page 3 of 6
Created: 11/17/2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 14 of 111



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account Month to Date Year to Date Encumbrance Annual Budget Annual Variance % Used

101-312-410-000 1st Local Option Fuel Tax -                       -                   -                      249,245.00            (249,245.00)             0.0%
101-312-420-000 2nd Local Option Fuel Tax -                       -                   -                      117,326.00            (117,326.00)             0.0%
101-363-990-000 Contribution from General Fund -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
101-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%

Total Revenue -                       -                   366,571.00            0.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

101-541-467-000 Traffic Control Signs (6 ct) Maint. -                       -                   -                      9,245.00                9,245.00                   0.0%
101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Maint. 680.00                 680.00              -                      40,000.00              39,320.00                 1.7%
101-541-469-000 District Roads (6 ct) Maint. -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
101-541-631-000 Road and Streets (5 cent) -                       -                   -                      150,000.00            150,000.00               0.0%
101-541-632-000 Special Projects (6 cent) -                       -                   -                      50,000.00              50,000.00                 0.0%
101-541-634-000 148th Terr Bridge (5)/Culvert -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
101-541-636-000 Construct Town Rds & Sts -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
101-541-990-000 Transfer to Fund Balance -                       -                   -                      117,326.00            117,326.00               0.0%

Total Expenditure 680.00                 680.00              -                      366,571.00            0.2%

Net Revenue (680.00)                (680.00)            -                         -                           

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2012

Transportation Fund
Revenues

Transportation Fund
Expenditures

UMSG,LLC

Page 4 of 6
Created: 11/17/2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 15 of 111



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                   -                      400,000.00            (400,000.00)             0.0%
305-399-000-000 Transfer from Fund Balance -                       -                   -                      912,466.00            (912,466.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue -                       -                   -                      1,312,466.00         (1,312,466.00)           0.0%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

305-519-600-000 Develop Town Hall Alternatives -                       -                   -                      500,000.00            500,000.00               0.0%
305-541-341-000 Trails (changed from Linear Park/Grant Match) -                       -                   -                      200,000.00            200,000.00               0.0%
305-541-346-000 OGEM Paving/Cost Sharing -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
305-541-434-000 Road & Drainage Improvement -                       -                   -                      362,466.00            362,466.00               0.0%
305-541-436-000 Traffic Light Okeechobee -                       -                   -                      250,000.00            250,000.00               0.0%

Total Expenditure -                       -                   -                      1,312,466.00         1,312,466.00            0.0%

Net Revenue -                       -                   -                         -                           

Revenues

Capital Improvement Program
Expenditures

Capital Improvement Program

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2012

UMSG,LLC

Page 5 of 6
Created: 11/17/2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 16 of 111



8% Elapsed

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-323-125-000 Haulers Licensing Fee - MOVED TO GF -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%
405-325-205-000 Solid Waste Assessments -                       -                   -                      346,361.00            (346,361.00)             0.0%
405-325-206-000 Discount Fees -                       -                   -                      (10,392.00)             10,392.00                 0.0%
405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 1,033.35              1,033.35           -                      8,000.00                (6,966.65)                 12.9%
405-363-990-000 Contributions from General Fund -                       -                   -                      126,000.00            (126,000.00)             0.0%

Total Revenue 1,033.35              1,033.35           -                      469,969.00            (468,935.65)             0.2%

Account Number Account  Month to Date  Year to Date Encumbrance  Annual Budget  Annual Variance  % Used

405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Over 1,075.00              1,075.00           -                      12,000.00              10,925.00                 9.0%
405-534-346-000 PBC Administration Fee 1 -                       -                   -                      3,463.00                3,463.00                   0.0%
405-534-420-000 Postage & Freight -                       -                   -                      500.00                   500.00                      0.0%
405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,636.20            37,636.20         -                      451,634.00            413,997.80               8.3%
405-534-436-000 Other Sanitation Service -                       -                   -                      1,500.00                1,500.00                   0.0%
405-534-490-000 Legal Advertising -                       -                   -                      872.00                   872.00                      0.0%
405-534-595-000 TOLG Management Fee -                       -                   -                      -                         -                           0.0%

Total Expenditure 38,711.20            38,711.20         -                      469,969.00            431,257.80               8.2%

Net Revenue (37,677.85)           (37,677.85)       -                         

Solid Waste Fund
Revenues

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
 BUDGET VS ACTUAL
AS OF OCT 31, 2012

UMSG,LLC

Page 6 of 6
Created: 11/17/2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 17 of 111



Beg Bank Acct Balance 10/1/2012 $2,892,307.54

Deposits and Other Credits
      Deposits 123,852.24    
      Interest 12.07             123,864.31       

Checks 143,496.31    
Other Withdrawals 37.00             

143,533.31       

Ending Bank Acct Balance 10/31/2012 $2,872,638.54

Total of Outstanding Checks -                   

Adjusted Acct Balance $2,872,638.54

Outstanding Checks
Check # Date Cut Amount Check# Date Cut Amount

Book Activity:

Beginning Book Bal 2,872,143.37$      
 

Acct Activity 
   Gen Fund 10,818.37             
   Road Fund 27,354.65             
   Cap Imp Fund -                        
   Sanitation Fund (37,677.85)            
Ending Book Bal 2,872,638.54$      

Col Total -               -                 
Total Outstanding Checks -               

For Period Ending 10/31/12

Town of Loxahatchee Groves - Bank Reconciliation
Wells Fargo 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 18 of 111



Period Date Monthly
Applied Deposited Description Account Amount Total
GENERAL FUND
Sept 2012 10/1/2012 FPL Franchise Fee - Aug 2012 001-323-100 19,081.30            19,081.30                 
October 2012 10/9/2012 Wells Fargo Interest 001-361-100 12.07                   12.07                        
October 2012 10/10/2012 PBC Occ License 001-316-200 2,309.76              2,309.76                   
October 2012 10/10/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000 120.00                 

Clerk Fines 001-351-100 215.94                 
Water Utility Franchise Fee 001-323-300 9.25                     345.19                      

October 2012 10/11/2012 Business Tax Rec 001-341-000 20.00                   
CR- Simon ck# 1073 001-223-101 2,625.00              
CR- Simon ck# 651 001-223-101 875.00                 3,520.00                   

October 2012 10/15/2012 FPL Utiltiy Tax 001-314-100 17,111.32            17,111.32                 
October 2012 10/18/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000 40.00                   

Foreclosure Registration 001-341-000 300.00                 340.00                      
October 2012 10/18/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000 20.00                   20.00                        
October 2012 10/19/2012 Amerigas 001-314-100 230.33                 

Foreclosure Registration 001-341-000 150.00                 
Lien Searches 001-341-000 60.00                   440.33                      

Sept 2012 10/23/2012 CST - FY12 001-315-100 11,025.34            11,025.34                 
Sept 2012 10/24/2012 State Rev Sharing 001-335-120 6,383.76              6,383.76                   
Sept 2012 10/25/2012 State Half Cent Sales 001-335-180 15,792.23            15,792.23                 
October 2012 10/26/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000 200.00                 200.00                      
October 2012 10/26/2012 Lien Searches 001-341-000 20.00                   20.00                        
Sept 2012 10/30/2012 FPL Franchise Fee - Sept 2012 001-323-100 18,195.01            18,195.01                 

94,796.31                 

ROAD FUND
Sept 2012 10/18/2012 Local Option Gas Tax (6 cent) - FY12 101-312-410 19,058.92            
Sept 2012 10/18/2012 Local Option Gas Tax (5 cent) - FY12 101-312-420 8,975.73              

28,034.65                 

SANITATION FUND
October 2012 10/18/2012 SWA ck# 384128 Recycling 4th Qtr 405-343-120 1,033.35              1,033.35                   

1,033.35                   

TOTAL DEPOSITED IN OCTOBER 2012 123,864.31               

FY12 Accts Receivable
These items were recorded as
FY12 revenue and when funds 
received, AR was credited

LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
DEPOSIT DETAILS

REVENUES RECEIVED IN OCTOBER 2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 19 of 111



Check Check O/S Cleared
Number Date Payee Amount Status Checks Checks

5214 8/20/2012 Florida Commission on Ethics 6.00              Cleared 6.00             
5250 9/24/2012 Karen Hainline 200.00          Cleared 200.00         
5254 9/24/2012 Office Depot 184.71          Cleared 184.71         
5259 9/24/2012 Loxahatchee Groves Water Contr 17,847.05     Cleared 17,847.05    
5260 9/27/2012 American Red Cross 500.00          Cleared 500.00         
5261 9/27/2012 Loxahatchee Groves CERT 664.71          Cleared 664.71         
5262 9/27/2012 Payment Remittance Center 761.70          Cleared 761.70         
5263 10/10/2012 AT&T U-verse 125.00          Cleared 125.00         
5264 10/10/2012 Frank A. Schiola 1,180.00       Cleared 1,180.00      
5265 10/10/2012 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, 8,845.60       Cleared 8,845.60      
5266 10/10/2012 Waste Pro 37,636.20     Cleared 37,636.20    
5267 10/10/2012 Underwood Management Services 935.00          Cleared 935.00         
5268 10/10/2012 Mark A. Kutney 60.83            Cleared 60.83           
5269 10/10/2012 Nestle Pure Life 16.12            Cleared 16.12           
5270 10/10/2012 Karen Hainline 200.00          Cleared 200.00         
5271 10/10/2012 Central Palm Beach County Cham 25.00            Cleared 25.00           
5272 10/10/2012 Palm Beach League of Cities, I 1,544.00       Cleared 1,544.00      
5273 10/10/2012 AT&T 351.26          Cleared 351.26         
5274 10/10/2012 Calvin, Giordano & Assoc., Inc 130.00          Cleared 130.00         
5275 10/10/2012 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust 12,316.00     Cleared 12,316.00    
5276 10/10/2012 Land Research Management 4,031.25       Cleared 4,031.25      
5277 10/10/2012 C & C Loader Service, Inc. 625.00          Cleared 625.00         
5278 10/10/2012 Ron Jarriel, Jr. 92.00            Cleared 92.00           
5279 10/10/2012 Tew and Taylor, Inc. 1,822.50       Cleared 1,822.50      
5280 10/17/2012 Underwood Management Services 27,762.25     Cleared 27,762.25    
5281 10/17/2012 Stephen Hainline 315.00          Cleared 315.00         
5282 10/17/2012 Universal Radio 92.90            Cleared 92.90           
5283 10/17/2012 Amateur Electric Supply 1,056.77       Cleared 1,056.77      
5284 10/17/2012 Office Depot 202.60          Cleared 202.60         
5285 10/17/2012 PBSO 22,898.75     Cleared 22,898.75    
5286 10/17/2012 TGI Office Automation 168.11          Cleared 168.11         
5287 10/17/2012 Town of Lantana 900.00          Cleared 900.00         

TOTAL 143,496.31   -             143,496.31  

CHECKS WRITTEN
CLEARED/OUTSTANDING

OCTOBER 2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 20 of 111



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total
5263 1 AT&T U-verse

1491 internet 001-5 12-4 10-000 125.00         125.00         

5264 2 Frank A. Schiola
1483 SolidWsteMonitoring,Code Enf,T 405-5 34-3 45-000 1,075.00      

001-5 19-3 54-000 50.00           
101-5 41-4 68-000 55.00           1,180.00      

5265 3 Goren, Cherof, Doody & Ezrol, P.A.
1494 Water Control District Matters 001-5 14-3 10-000 153.60         
1495 CR-Simon Trust Plat 001-5 15-3 49-000 277.50         
1496 Solid Waste Special Assessment 001-5 14-3 10-000 444.00         
1497 adv. Day, Willie and Frankie 001-5 14-3 10-000 906.50         
1498 General Matters 001-5 14-3 10-000 7,064.00      8,845.60      

5266 4 Waste Pro
1484 Residential  monthly service 405-5 34-4 34-000 37,636.20    37,636.20    

5267 6 Underwood Management Services Group
1493 Work Auth 12-01 & 12-03 001-5 15-3 10-000 935.00         935.00         

5268 10 Mark A. Kutney
1475 Mileage reimbursement 001-5 12-4 00-000 60.83           60.83           

5269 12 Nestle Pure Life
1487 drinking water 001-5 19-4 40-000 16.12           16.12           

5270 24 Karen Hainline
1482 cleaning city hall 001-5 19-4 60-000 200.00         200.00         

5271 33 Central Palm Beach County Chamber
1486 Meeting Room Rental-Sept 11 001-5 19-4 40-000 25.00           25.00           

5272 41 Palm Beach League of Cities, Inc.
1490 2012-13 Annual Membership Dues 001-5 11-5 40-000 1,544.00      1,544.00      

5273 105 AT&T
1492 phone service 001-5 12-4 10-000 351.26         351.26         

5274 107 Calvin, Giordano & Assoc., Inc.
1488 CR-Simon (Plat) 001-5 15-3 49-000 130.00         130.00         

5275 119 Florida Municipal Ins. Trust
1489 Gen Liability insurance 001-5 19-4 50-000 12,316.00    12,316.00    

5276 128 Land Research Management
1477 CR-Simon Property 001-5 15-3 49-000 1,656.25      
1478 CR-Simon Property (Atlantic) 001-5 15-3 49-000 750.00         
1479 CR-PBSC 001-5 15-3 49-000 93.75           
1480 CR-Valley Crest 001-5 15-3 49-000 1,468.75      
1481 CR-Hyslop 001-5 15-3 49-000 62.50           4,031.25      

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
EXPENSES DETAIL

OCTOBER 2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 21 of 111



Check # Vendor # Vendor Name/Description Account Charged Item Amount Check Total
5277 161 C & C Loader Service, Inc.

1485 Rubber Tire Backhoe-cleaning c 101-5 41-4 68-000 625.00         625.00         

5278 180 Ron Jarriel, Jr.
1476 Fuel Reimbursement-Aug 2012-Is 001-5 11-4 00-000 92.00           92.00           

5279 193 Tew and Taylor, Inc.
1499 Code Enf, Magistrate 001-5 19-3 54-000 1,192.50      

001-5 19-3 15-000 630.00         1,822.50      

5280 6 Underwood Management Services Group
1501 Town Management Services 001-5 12-3 40-000 21,367.82    

001-5 15-3 10-000 6,394.43      27,762.25    

5281 16 Stephen Hainline
1502 Computer Repairs 001-5 19-4 90-000 315.00         315.00         

5282 38 Universal Radio
1472 Power Supply 13.8V 001-5 12-5 21-000 92.90           92.90           

5283 42 Amateur Electric Supply
1473 Coax cable, connectors,ligthni 001-5 12-5 21-000 596.78         
1500 Dual band VHF-UHF Radio 50/35 001-5 12-5 21-000 459.99         1,056.77      

5284 135 Office Depot
1506 USB Portable Speaker 001-5 19-4 90-000 14.05           
1507 Office Supplies 001-5 12-5 10-000 36.81           
1508 Trash Bags 001-5 12-5 10-000 10.56           
1509 Dividers 001-5 12-5 10-000 25.49           
1510 Office Supplies 001-5 12-5 10-000 95.47           
1511 Office Supplies 001-5 12-5 10-000 20.22           202.60         

5285 146 PBSO
1503 Law Enforcement- November 2012 001-5 21-3 41-000 22,898.75    22,898.75    

5286 155 TGI Office Automation
1504 Copier Lease 001-5 19-4 40-000 168.11         168.11         

5287 192 Town of Lantana
1505 Membership Fee for Intergovern 001-5 11-5 40-000 900.00         900.00         

Checks Written October 2012 123,332.14  

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 22 of 111



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Amount

001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,280,616.92          
001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                 
001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund (48,913.00)              
001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75               

Total Asset 1,262,140.67          

001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable (814.00)                   
001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                    
001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 1,704.46                 
001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 8,062.67                 
001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day (7,430.89)                
001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope (3,942.22)                
001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                 
001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College (4,801.15)                
001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                 
001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 442.50                    
001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC (468.75)                   

Total Liability (1,903.10)                

001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                 
001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,320,764.29          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (58,720.52)              

Total Fund Balance 1,264,043.77          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,262,140.67          

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
BALANCE SHEET

AS OF OCTOBER 30, 2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 23 of 111



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Amount

101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 598,010.10             
101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 48,913.00               

Total Asset 646,923.10           

101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance 297,948.46             
101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance 322,347.00             
101-271-000-000 Fund Balance 27,307.64               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (680.00)                   

Total Fund Balance 646,923.10             

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 646,923.10           

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Amount

305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,000,000.00          

Total Asset                                            1,000,000.00

305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,000,000.00          

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures -                          

Total Fund Balance 1,000,000.00          

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance 1,000,000.00        

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description  Amount

405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund (5,988.48)                

Total Asset                                               (5,988.48)

405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 31,689.37               

Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures (37,677.85)              

Total Fund Balance (5,988.48)                

Total Liabilities and Fund Balance (5,988.48)              

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 24 of 111



001 GENERAL FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit
AS 001-101-100-000 Wells Fargo Bank Account 1,280,616.92            
AS 001-115-000-000 Accounts Receivable 2,000.00                   
AS 001-131-000-101 Due To/FromTransportation Fund 48,913.00              
AS 001-155-000-000 Prepaid Items 28,436.75                 
LI 001-202-000-000 Accounts Payable 814.00                      
LI 001-220-000-000 Deposit on Building Permits 299.28                   
LI 001-223-101-000 CR-Land Design South-Simon LGC 1,704.46                
LI 001-223-102-000 CR-Lox EQ PTRS Solar SPT ODell 8,062.67                
LI 001-223-103-000 CR-Kilday Associates-Day 7,430.89                   
LI 001-223-104-000 CR-Community of Hope 3,942.22                   
LI 001-223-105-000 CR-Carlson Farms 2,326.25                
LI 001-223-109-000 CR-Palm Bch State College 4,801.15                   
LI 001-223-110-000 CR- Hyslop - 3828 B Rd 2,718.75                
LI 001-223-111-000 CR- Valley Crest 442.50                   
LI 001-223-112-000 CR-FMM 1, LLC 468.75                      
FB 001-251-000-000 PPA, Fund Balance 2,000.00                
FB 001-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,320,764.29         
RE 001-314-100-000 Electric Utility Tax 17,341.65              
RE 001-316-200-000 County Occupational Licenses 2,309.76                
RE 001-323-300-000 PBC Water Utility Franchise Fe 9.25                       
RE 001-341-000-000 General Government Charges 630.00                   
RE 001-343-349-000 Cost Recovery Fees 4,438.75                
RE 001-351-100-000 Court Fines 215.94                   
RE 001-354-100-000 Code Enforcement Fines 300.00                   
RE 001-361-100-000 Interest 12.07                     
EX 001-511-400-000 Travel 92.00                        
EX 001-511-540-000 Books, Publications & Subscrip 2,444.00                   
EX 001-512-340-000 Other Services 21,367.82                 
EX 001-512-400-000 Travel and Per Diem 60.83                        
EX 001-512-410-000 Communication Services 476.26                      
EX 001-512-492-000 Other Operating Expenses 5.00                          
EX 001-512-510-000 Office Supplies 188.55                      
EX 001-512-521-000 Loxahatchee Groves CERT Ex 1,149.67                   
EX 001-514-310-000 Professional Services 8,568.10                   
EX 001-515-310-000 Professional Services 7,329.43                   
EX 001-515-349-000 Cost Recovery Expenditures 4,438.75                   
EX 001-519-315-000 Special Magistrate 630.00                      
EX 001-519-354-000 Code Compliance 1,242.50                   
EX 001-519-440-000 Rentals and Leases 241.23                      
EX 001-519-450-000 Insurance 12,316.00                 
EX 001-519-460-000 Repair & Maint - Buildings 200.00                      
EX 001-519-490-000 Computer Repair 329.05                      
EX 001-521-341-000 Professional Services-PBSO 22,898.75                 

Total GENERAL FUND 1,412,488.62            1,412,488.62         

TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES
TRIAL BALANCE

AS OF OCTOBER 30, 2102

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 25 of 111



101 TRANSPORTATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit
AS 101-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Road Fund 598,010.10            
AS 101-131-000-001 Due To/From General Fund 48,913.00              
FB 101-270-005-000 Five Cent Fund Balance
FB 101-270-006-000 Six Cent Fund Balance
FB 101-271-000-000 Fund Balance
EX 101-541-468-000 Non-District Roads (6 ct) Main 680.00                   

Total TRANSPORTATION FUND 647,603.10               647,603.10            

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit
AS 305-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Cap Improvements 1,000,000.00            
FB 305-271-000-000 Fund Balance 1,000,000.00         

Total CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS FUND 1,000,000.00            1,000,000.00         

405 SANITATION FUND

Account Number Description Debit Credit
AS 405-101-100-000 Wells Fargo - Sanitation Fund 5,988.48                
FB 405-271-000-000 Fund Balance 31,689.37              
RE 405-343-120-000 SWA Recycling Income 1,033.35                
EX 405-534-345-000 Contractual - Waste Oversight 1,075.00                   
EX 405-534-434-000 Solid Waste Contractor 37,636.20                 

Total SANITATION FUND 38,711.20                 38,711.20              

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 26 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

Setup�by:�PattyB

------------------------------|�Selection�Page�|--------------------------------
ID�type............:�A�-�Financial�Reporting�System
����Report�Name....:�LDGR2�-�Ledger�Report�Revised
����Account�Mask...:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
����Date...........:�10/31/2012
����Adj�period.....:�No
����Report�Type....:�Actual
����Period.........:�Year�to�date
����Include�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Exclude�Attrs..:����|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|���|
����Reclass........:�No
����Report�zero....:�No
����Show�detail....:�Yes
����Fiscal�total...:�No

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 27 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���1

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,269,798.55
���10/01/2012�����499�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�fee�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������19,081.30
���10/05/2012�����493�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00CR
���10/09/2012�����492�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������12.07
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Mileage�reimbursement����������������1475������������������5268������������60.83CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Fuel�Reimbursement-Aug�2012-Is�������1476������������������5278������������92.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�Property��������������������1477������������������5276���������1,656.25CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�Property�(Atlantic)���������1478������������������5276�����������750.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-PBSC������������������������������1479������������������5276������������93.75CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Valley�Crest����������������������1480������������������5276���������1,468.75CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Hyslop����������������������������1481������������������5276������������62.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����cleaning�city�hall�������������������1482������������������5270�����������200.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������������������5264���������1,180.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Residential��monthly�service���������1484������������������5266��������37,636.20CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Rubber�Tire�Backhoe-cleaning�c�������1485������������������5277�����������625.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Meeting�Room�Rental-Sept�11����������1486������������������5271������������25.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����drinking�water�����������������������1487������������������5269������������16.12CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�(Plat)����������������������1488������������������5274�����������130.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Gen�Liability�insurance��������������1489������������������5275��������12,316.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����2012-13�Annual�Membership�Dues�������1490������������������5272���������1,544.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����internet�����������������������������1491������������������5263�����������125.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����phone�service������������������������1492������������������5273�����������351.26CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Work�Auth�12-01�&�12-03��������������1493������������������5267�����������935.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1494������������������5265�����������153.60CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����CR-Simon�Trust�Plat������������������1495������������������5265�����������277.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Solid�Waste�Spec�Assessment����������1496������������������5265�����������444.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1497������������������5265�����������906.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����General�Matters����������������������1498������������������5265���������7,064.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499������������������5279���������1,822.50CR
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invoices�paid�10/10�������������������������������������������38,711.00
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10������������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������38,711.00CR
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED�����������������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12��������������������������������������������38,711.20
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12���������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�Deposit�10/10/12����������������������������������������������������������345.19
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Deposit�10/10/12��������������������������������������������������������3,520.00
���10/10/2012�����495�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�������������������������������������������������������������2,309.76
���10/11/2012�����494�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00CR
���10/15/2012�����496�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,111.32
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Power�Supply�13.8V�������������������1472������������������5282������������92.90CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Coax�cable,�connectors,ligthni�������1473������������������5283�����������596.78CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Dual�band�VHF-UHF�Radio�50/35��������1500������������������5283�����������459.99CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Town�Management�Services�������������1501������������������5280��������27,762.25CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Computer�Repairs���������������������1502������������������5281�����������315.00CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Law�Enforcement-�November�2012�������1503������������������5285��������22,898.75CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Copier�Lease�������������������������1504������������������5286�����������168.11CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Membership�Fee�for�Intergovern�������1505������������������5287�����������900.00CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����USB�Portable�Speaker�����������������1506������������������5284������������14.05CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1507������������������5284������������36.81CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Trash�Bags���������������������������1508������������������5284������������10.56CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Dividers�����������������������������1509������������������5284������������25.49CR

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 28 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���2

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������**�Continued�**
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1510������������������5284������������95.47CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Office�Supplies����������������������1511������������������5284������������20.22CR
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�Deposit�10/18/12����������������������������������������������������������340.00
���10/18/2012�����488�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�Deposit�10/19/12����������������������������������������������������������440.33
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�CST�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������������11,025.34
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�SRS�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������������6,383.76
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�Sales�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������������15,792.23
���10/26/2012�����490�GJNLA�deposit�10/26/12����������������������������������������������������������200.00
���10/26/2012�����491�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00
���10/30/2012�����502�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������18,195.01
001-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�Bank�Account�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������10,818.37�������1,280,616.92

001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������72,477.64
���10/01/2012�����499�GJNLA�FPL�Franch�fee�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������19,081.30CR
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�CST�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������������11,025.34CR
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�SRS�recd�-�FY12���������������������������������������������������6,383.76CR
���10/23/2012�����501�GJNLA�State�Sales�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������������15,792.23CR
���10/30/2012�����502�GJNLA�FPL�Franchise�Fee�recd�-�FY12������������������������������������������18,195.01CR
001-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������70,477.64CR���������2,000.00

001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������48,913.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00CR
001-131-000-101�Due�To/FromTransportation�Fund�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������48,913.00CR

001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������39,391.00CR
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������39,391.00
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
001-131-000-405�Due�To/From�Sanitation�Fund����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������28,436.75
001-155-000-000�Prepaid�Items������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������28,436.75

001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������814.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������28,722.06CR
���10/08/2012�����469�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry��������������������1,822.50CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������30,544.56
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������52,246.71CR
���10/17/2012�����480�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer����������������������459.99CR
���10/17/2012�����481�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer����������������������596.78CR
���10/17/2012�����482�PJ����Obligation�summary��������������������������transfer�����������������������92.90CR
���10/17/2012�����483�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������53,396.38
001-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������814.00

001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������299.28CR
001-220-000-000�Deposit�on�Building�Permits����������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������299.28CR

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 29 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���3

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,018.21CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonPlatRe������������������������������������������1,656.25
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonRezoni��������������������������������������������750.00
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-CGA�Inv�44056�PlatReview�����������������������������������������������130.00
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-GorenCherof�Stmt�1�����������������������������������������������������277.50
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Simon�CR�ck#�1073�������������������������������������������������������2,625.00CR
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Simon�CR�ck#�651����������������������������������������������������������875.00CR
001-223-101-000�CR-Land�Design�South-Simon�LGC�������������Ending�balance�����������������������������686.25CR���������1,704.46CR

001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������8,062.67CR
001-223-102-000�CR-Lox�EQ�PTRS�Solar�SPT�ODell�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������8,062.67CR

001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������7,430.89
001-223-103-000�CR-Kilday�Associates-Day�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������7,430.89

001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������3,942.22
001-223-104-000�CR-Community�of�Hope�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������3,942.22

001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,326.25CR
001-223-105-000�CR-Carlson�Farms���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,326.25CR

001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������4,707.40
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�PBSC�CompPl���������������������������������������������93.75
001-223-109-000�CR-Palm�Bch�State�College������������������Ending�balance������������������������������93.75�����������4,801.15

001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,781.25CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�Hyslop�Vari���������������������������������������������62.50
001-223-110-000�CR-�Hyslop�-�3828�B�Rd���������������������Ending�balance������������������������������62.50�����������2,718.75CR

001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������1,911.25CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�ValleyCr-SP������������������������������������������1,468.75
001-223-111-000�CR-�Valley�Crest���������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,468.75�������������442.50CR

001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������������468.75
001-223-112-000�CR-FMM�1,�LLC������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������������468.75

001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Beginning�balance�������������������������������������������2,000.00CR
001-251-000-000�PPA,�Fund�Balance��������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�����������2,000.00CR

001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,320,764.29CR
001-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,320,764.29CR

001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/15/2012�����496�GJNLA�FPL�Utility�Tax��������������������������������������������������������17,111.32CR
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�Amerigas�ck#32909544������������������������������������������������������230.33CR
001-314-100-000�Electric�Utility�Tax�����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������17,341.65CR��������17,341.65CR

001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����495�GJNLA�PBC�Occ�Lic�������������������������������������������������������������2,309.76CR
001-316-200-000�County�Occupational�Licenses���������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,309.76CR���������2,309.76CR

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 30 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���4

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�deposit�10/10/12������������������������������������������������������������9.25CR
001-323-300-000�PBC�Water�Utility�Franchise�Fe�������������Ending�balance�������������������������������9.25CR�������������9.25CR

001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�Lien�Searches�������������������������������������������������������������120.00CR
���10/10/2012�����486�GJNLA�Business�Tax�-�British�Hay�������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�lien�searches��������������������������������������������������������������40.00CR
���10/18/2012�����488�GJNLA�Lien�Search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�Safeguard�Properties�ck#546286��������������������������������������������150.00CR
���10/19/2012�����489�GJNLA�lien�searches��������������������������������������������������������������60.00CR
���10/26/2012�����490�GJNLA�lien�searches�������������������������������������������������������������200.00CR
���10/26/2012�����491�GJNLA�lien�search����������������������������������������������������������������20.00CR
001-341-000-000�General�Government�Charges�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������630.00CR�����������630.00CR

001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonPlatRe������������������������������������������1,656.25CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�SimonRezoni��������������������������������������������750.00CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�PBSC�CompPl���������������������������������������������93.75CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�ValleyCr-SP������������������������������������������1,468.75CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-LRM�Inv�10/1/12�Hyslop�Vari���������������������������������������������62.50CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-CGA�Inv�44056�PlatReview�����������������������������������������������130.00CR
���10/10/2012�����478�GJNLA�CR-GorenCherof�Stmt�1�����������������������������������������������������277.50CR
001-343-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Fees�������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,438.75CR���������4,438.75CR

001-351-100-000�Court�Fines��������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����485�GJNLA�Clerk�fines���������������������������������������������������������������215.94CR
001-351-100-000�Court�Fines��������������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������215.94CR�����������215.94CR

001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�Hastings�Realty�����������������������������������������������������������300.00CR
001-354-100-000�Code�Enforcement�Fines���������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������300.00CR�����������300.00CR

001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/09/2012�����492�GJNLA�Wells�Fargo�Interest�������������������������������������������������������12.07CR
001-361-100-000�Interest�����������������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������12.07CR������������12.07CR

001-511-400-000�Travel�������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Fuel�Reimbursement-Aug�2012-Is�������1476������entry�����������������������92.00
001-511-400-000�Travel�������������������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������92.00��������������92.00

001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����2012-13�Annual�Membership�Dues�������1490������entry��������������������1,544.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Membership�Fee�for�Intergovern�������1505������entry����������������������900.00
001-511-540-000�Books,�Publications�&�Subscrip�������������Ending�balance���������������������������2,444.00�����������2,444.00

001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������1501������entry�������������������21,367.82
001-512-340-000�Other�Services�����������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������21,367.82����������21,367.82

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 31 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���5

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Mileage�reimbursement����������������1475������entry�����������������������60.83
001-512-400-000�Travel�and�Per�Diem������������������������Ending�balance������������������������������60.83��������������60.83

001-512-410-000�Communication�Services���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����internet�����������������������������1491������entry����������������������125.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����phone�service������������������������1492������entry����������������������351.26
001-512-410-000�Communication�Services���������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������476.26�������������476.26

001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/11/2012�����494�GJNLA�Bankcard�Fee����������������������������������������������������������������5.00
001-512-492-000�Other�Operating�Expenses�������������������Ending�balance�������������������������������5.00���������������5.00

001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1507������entry�����������������������36.81
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Trash�Bags���������������������������1508������entry�����������������������10.56
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Dividers�����������������������������1509������entry�����������������������25.49
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1510������entry�����������������������95.47
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Office�Supplies����������������������1511������entry�����������������������20.22
001-512-510-000�Office�Supplies����������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������188.55�������������188.55

001-512-521-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT�Ex�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����480�PJ����Dual�band�VHF-UHF�Radio�50/35��������1500���transfer����������������������459.99
���10/17/2012�����481�PJ����Coax�cable,�connectors,ligthni�������1473���transfer����������������������596.78
���10/17/2012�����482�PJ����Power�Supply�13.8V�������������������1472���transfer�����������������������92.90
001-512-521-000�Loxahatchee�Groves�CERT�Ex�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,149.67�����������1,149.67

001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Water�Control�District�Matters�������1494������entry����������������������153.60
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Solid�Waste�Spec�Assessment����������1496������entry����������������������444.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����adv.�Day,�Willie�and�Frankie���������1497������entry����������������������906.50
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����General�Matters����������������������1498������entry��������������������7,064.00
001-514-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������8,568.10�����������8,568.10

001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Work�Auth�12-01�&�12-03��������������1493������entry����������������������935.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Town�Management�Services�������������1501������entry��������������������6,394.43
001-515-310-000�Professional�Services����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������7,329.43�����������7,329.43

001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�Property��������������������1477������entry��������������������1,656.25
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�Property�(Atlantic)���������1478������entry����������������������750.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-PBSC������������������������������1479������entry�����������������������93.75
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Valley�Crest����������������������1480������entry��������������������1,468.75
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Hyslop����������������������������1481������entry�����������������������62.50
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�(Plat)����������������������1488������entry����������������������130.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����CR-Simon�Trust�Plat������������������1495������entry����������������������277.50
001-515-349-000�Cost�Recovery�Expenditures�����������������Ending�balance���������������������������4,438.75�����������4,438.75

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/08/2012�����469�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499������entry����������������������570.00
���10/10/2012�����470�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499�����change�����������������������60.00

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 32 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���6

001�GENERAL�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������**�Continued�**
001-519-315-000�Special�Magistrate�������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������630.00�������������630.00

001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������entry�����������������������50.00
���10/08/2012�����469�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499������entry��������������������1,252.50
���10/10/2012�����470�PJ����Code�Enf,�Magistrate�����������������1499�����change�����������������������60.00CR
001-519-354-000�Code�Compliance����������������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,242.50�����������1,242.50

001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Meeting�Room�Rental-Sept�11����������1486������entry�����������������������25.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����drinking�water�����������������������1487������entry�����������������������16.12
���10/05/2012�����493�GJNLA�Fdgl�Lease�pymt������������������������������������������������������������32.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Copier�Lease�������������������������1504������entry����������������������168.11
001-519-440-000�Rentals�and�Leases�������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������241.23�������������241.23

001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Gen�Liability�insurance��������������1489������entry�������������������12,316.00
001-519-450-000�Insurance����������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������12,316.00����������12,316.00

001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����cleaning�city�hall�������������������1482������entry����������������������200.00
001-519-460-000�Repair�&�Maint�-�Buildings�����������������Ending�balance�����������������������������200.00�������������200.00

001-519-490-000�Computer�Repair����������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Computer�Repairs���������������������1502������entry����������������������315.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����USB�Portable�Speaker�����������������1506������entry�����������������������14.05
001-519-490-000�Computer�Repair����������������������������Ending�balance�����������������������������329.05�������������329.05

001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/17/2012�����479�PJ����Law�Enforcement-�November�2012�������1503������entry�������������������22,898.75
001-521-341-000�Professional�Services-PBSO�����������������Ending�balance��������������������������22,898.75����������22,898.75

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 33 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���7

101�TRANSPORTATION�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������570,655.45
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12���������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12�����������������������������������������������19,058.92
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�2nd�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������8,975.73
101-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Road�Fund��������������������Ending�balance��������������������������27,354.65���������598,010.10

101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������28,034.65
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12�����������������������������������������������19,058.92CR
���10/18/2012�����500�GJNLA�State�2nd�LO�Gas�recd�-�FY12��������������������������������������������8,975.73CR
101-115-000-000�Accounts�Receivable������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������28,034.65CR��������������.00

101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������48,913.00
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from����������������������������������������������������������680.00
101-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������48,913.00

101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry����������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Obligation�summary��������������������������������������������������������680.00
101-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������297,948.46CR
101-270-005-000�Five�Cent�Fund�Balance���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������297,948.46CR

101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Beginning�balance�����������������������������������������322,347.00CR
101-270-006-000�Six�Cent�Fund�Balance����������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00���������322,347.00CR

101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������27,307.64CR
101-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������27,307.64CR

101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������entry�����������������������55.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Rubber�Tire�Backhoe-cleaning�c�������1485������entry����������������������625.00
101-541-468-000�Non-District�Roads�(6�ct)�Main�������������Ending�balance�����������������������������680.00�������������680.00

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 34 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���8

305�CAPITAL�IMPROVEMENTS�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,000,000.00
305-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Cap�Improvements�������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,000,000.00

305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance���������������������������������������1,000,000.00CR
305-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00�������1,000,000.00CR

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 35 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page���9

405�SANITATION�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������31,689.37
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invoices�paid�10/10�������������������������������������������38,711.00CR
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�TranspFund�Invs�paid�10/10������������������������������������������������680.00CR
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������38,711.00
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED�����������������������������������������������������680.00
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�SaniFund�Invs�paid�10/10/12��������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�SWA�ck#384128,4thQtrRecycling�������������������������������������������1,033.35
405-101-100-000�Wells�Fargo�-�Sanitation�Fund��������������Ending�balance��������������������������37,677.85CR���������5,988.48CR

405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20CR
���10/10/2012�����475�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������39,391.00
���10/10/2012�����476�GJNLA�ERROR�IN�JE-CORRECTED��������������������������������������������������39,391.00CR
���10/10/2012�����477�GJNLA�Auto�due�to/from�������������������������������������������������������38,711.20
405-131-000-001�Due�To/From�General�Fund�������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Obligation�summary�����������������������������entry�������������������38,711.20CR
���10/10/2012�����471�CD����Obligation�summary�����������������������������������������������������38,711.20
405-202-000-000�Accounts�Payable���������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������31,689.37CR
405-271-000-000�Fund�Balance�������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������31,689.37CR

405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/18/2012�����487�GJNLA�SWA�ck#384128,4thQtrRecycling�������������������������������������������1,033.35CR
405-343-120-000�SWA�Recycling�Income�����������������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,033.35CR���������1,033.35CR

405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����SolidWsteMonitoring,Code�Enf,T�������1483������entry��������������������1,075.00
405-534-345-000�Contractual�-�Waste�Oversight��������������Ending�balance���������������������������1,075.00�����������1,075.00

405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
���10/05/2012�����468�PJ����Residential��monthly�service���������1484������entry�������������������37,636.20
405-534-434-000�Solid�Waste�Contractor���������������������Ending�balance��������������������������37,636.20����������37,636.20

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 36 of 111



Run�date:�11/08/2012�@�15:51��������������������Town�of�Loxahatchee�Groves������������������������������Select..:�AXXX-X�XX-X�XX-XXX
Bus�date:�10/31/2012�����������������������������������Ledger�Report�Revised�����������������������������������CSLDGR2.L55��Page��10

405�SANITATION�FUND
���������������������������������������������������������������������������������������Fiscal�year�to�period�ending�October�31,�2012
������Date����Trans�#��Jnl��Description���������������������������������������������������������������Amount������������Balance
���==========�=======�=====�==============================����������������������������������================���================

**�Report�total�**�����������������������������������������Beginning�balance������������������������������������������������.00
�����������������������������������������������������������Ending�balance��������������������������������.00����������������.00

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 37 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 38 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 39 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 40 of 111

Owner
Text Box



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 41 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 42 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 43 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 44 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 45 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 46 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 47 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 48 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 49 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 50 of 111



Underwood Management Services Group, LLC 

 

840 N.E. Stokes Terrace                                                                                                               William F. Underwood, II 

Jensen Beach, Florida 34957                                                                                                                                           Managing Partner 

Telephone: 772.233.1511                                                                                                                                           Email: umsg@att.net                    

 

MEMORANDUM 

 
 

To:        FAAC 
From:    William F. Underwood, II, Managing Partner 
Date:     November 15, 2012 
Subject: Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District Non District “Town” Roads ILA Reimbursement Request 
 

The following Non District Roads ILA Reimbursement Request by the LGWCD is being brought forward to the 

FAAC for your deliberations and guidance regarding how to manage this request beyond our fundamental 

denial of reimbursement on all, but six invoices. 

 

The Town has two active Interlocal Agreements with the Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District as 

follows: District Roads Maintenance Services, and Non District “Town” Roads Maintenance Services.  Both 

Agreements have been in place for a number of years and have been renewed as required by an amendment 

process.    
 

At no time has the Interlocal Agreement for Non District Roads allowed a per mile cost ($160.00) for 

reimbursement of expenses for road grading, and the Town Council has not authorized nor instructed Town 

Staff to reimburse the District on a per lane mile basis on the Non District “Town” Roads ILA.  At the request 

of the District, staff provided guidelines to assist in their submittal of reimbursement requests in September.    
 

Attached hereto is the latest reimbursement submittal from the Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District for 

“Road Rock Material” expenses for non-district “Town” roads.    As you will note when reviewing the 

documents, the invoices submitted for non-district “Town” road expenses had already been submitted as 

reimbursement requests for “Road Rock Material” expenses for the district roads as part of the District Roads 

ILA Reimbursement Requests in June, July, and September.  

 

To the best of our understanding, once the invoice is submitted for reimbursement and attested by the District 

Administrator as a district road expense under the District Road ILA that same invoice cannot then 

subsequently be submitted and attested as a non-district road expense under the Non-District “Town” Roads 

ILA. 

   
Therefore, we have denied payment for invoices that have been changed to reflect non-district road expenses 

and re-submitted to the Town as part of the Non-District “Road” ILA for payment.  Further, please understand 

no payment was disbursed by the Town for any of the invoices in question as part of a reimbursement request 

under the District Roads or Non-District “Town” Roads ILAs. 

 

With respect to the six invoices that we have approved for payment, please note that those invoices were 

reflected as non-district “Town” road expenses when originally submitted as part of the District Road ILA 

reimbursement requests, but denied as ineligible as only district road expenses are allowable under the District 

Roads ILA. 
 

Enclosures – Guideline Manual for Reimbursements 

                        LGWCD Non-District Roads ILA Reimbursement Request Reconciliation 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 51 of 111



Via Email 

                                                            October 12, 2012 

 

Clete, 

 

As requested in your letter of October 9, we have prepared a guide and charts that I hope will 

assist the District in its preparation of reimbursement requests for work performed as outlined in 

the ILA for maintenance of Non District Roads. 

 

Because you and I have discussed this matter many times over the last year, we decided that it  

would be best to ask the Town’s auditor to provide input with this to ensure an accurate, 

complete, total, and fair “actual cost” eligibility requirements for reimbursement.   

 

To that end, we have taken the recommendation of the Town’s auditor and the state information 

he supplied in preparing this guide to assist you in your FY2012 submission.  We have also 

prepared sample charts that you can use as a guide in tracking your Employee Labor Services, 

Equipment Depreciation Schedule, and Heavy Equipment Hourly Rate Schedule. 

 

Likewise, we are also providing additional criteria that will assist you in determining those costs,  

which will be considered ineligible for any reimbursement from the Town to the LGWCD.  In 

other words, we have included listing of all expenses that the Town has already remitted to the 

District for equipment lease payments, equipment maintenance services, fuel and gas, and road 

material charges through September. 

 

I trust the guide and charts will now be sufficient for you to provide eligible expense 

documentation for the October through September 2012 billing for Non District Road 

Maintenance ILA, and it is my hope that this guide can be implemented by the District moving 

forward with respect to both ILA’s for Fiscal Year 2013. 

 
Cordially, 

 
punderwood@loxahatacheegrovesfl.gov 
 
TOWN OF LOXAHATCHEE GROVES 
14579 Southern Blvd., Suite 2 
Loxahatchee Groves, FL.  33470 
Phone:   561.793.2418 
Fax:       561.793.2420 
 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 52 of 111

mailto:punderwood@loxahatacheegrovesfl.gov


Contract Tracking Guide 

Eligible Costs 

Expenses necessary for completing the project.  Costs must be documented and consistent with 

the project scope (See ILA)   

 Salaries and wages of employees  working directly on the project 

 Fringe benefits (such costs generally to include payroll taxes, pension plan contributions, 

medical insurance costs, and life insurance). 

 Cost of services, supplies, and equipment used on the project 

Reimbursable Costs 

 Salaries and wages for LGWCD  employees for time spent on project  

 Purchased supplies, or supplies provided from LGWCD’s inventory for which a cost basis 

can be documented.   

 Purchased or leased equipment, or equipment provided from LGWCD’s inventory for 

time actively used in project activities 

 Cost of contractual or other professional services used on the project.  

Labor and Services Costs  (See Chart 1) 

Salaries and wages of employees for time spent on project activities.  Only regular salaries and 

wages can be charged to the project.  Overtime rates are not allowed.   

 All labor costs claimed must be supported by time sheets, or similar documentation that 

includes the name and position of employee, number of project hours worked, and date 

the work was performed. 

 Summarize the total labor cost for each worker using raw labor rates (i.e., hourly rate of 

pay, excluding benefits). 

Equipment and Supplies Costs (See Chart 2 & 3) 

Equipment and supplies owned by LGWCD for project use can be applied toward project costs.  

Must provide evidence of the purchases for out‐ of‐ pocket costs for supplies or equipment.  

 Use of LGWCD heavy equipment can be applied toward project costs based on the 

normal hourly rate for equipment. 

 Depreciation of equipment and other capital assets is allowable if it does not exceed the 

amount used for financial reporting purposes. Depreciation is generally based on the 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 53 of 111



useful business life of the asset and should not be based on accelerated depreciation 

methods that may be acceptable for IRS tax purposes. 

 

 Only the amount of time equipment is actively and productively used on the project can 

be applied to project costs.   

 Equipment costs cannot be claimed for idled or parked time. 

 Use of LGWCD’s other depreciable equipment can be charged to the project only for 

that portion of depreciation equitably related to project use. 

Cash Expenditures 

 Payments to vendors and service providers should be made directly by the LGWCD 

 Sales tax is not an eligible cost 

 Must obtain invoices from vendors and service providers as evidence of 

transactions.  Invoices must be legible and include the following as appropriate: 

1.  Date 

2. Name and address of vendor or service provider 

3. Type of goods or services provided  

4. Quantity of items 

5. Unit price 

6. Total cost 

 Project services totaling $25,000 or more must be covered by a formal contract or 

agreement specifying the financial terms, contract duration and services to be rendered. 

Ineligible Costs 

Expenses which cannot be applied toward the project. 

 Normal operating expenses with no tie to project 

 Purchase of equipment valued over $5000.00 

 Undocumented or improperly documented project costs 

 Any expenses already paid for charges incurred by LGWCD under the ILA for District 

Road Maintenance. 

Non‐reimbursable Costs 

Equipment Lease Payments 

 Expenses paid for Ford Water Truck 2 (Sterling) Lease for period 10/1/2011 – 3/2/2012 ‐ 

$11,035.89 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 54 of 111



 Expenses paid for John Deere Tractor Mower (5325) Lease for period 11/22/2011 – 

2/21/2012 ‐ $4561.40 

Equipment Maintenance Services 

 Expenses paid for Cat 12H Motor Grader  ‐ 10/31/2011 – 8/9/2012 ‐ $10106.79 

 Expenses paid for Ford Dump Truck ‐ 10/11/2011 – 8/2/2012 ‐ $ 1096.17 

 Expenses paid for Ford Water Truck ‐ 10/26/2012 – 4/5/2012 ‐ $882.26 

 Expenses paid for New Holland Tractor TS100 ‐ 10/4/2012–5/24/2012 ‐$4978.57 

 Expenses paid for John Deere Motor Grader 670C – 10/0/2011 – 5/21/2012 ‐ $8197.62 

 Expenses paid for John Deere Backhoe/Loader 710G – 10/24/2011– 4/4/2012 ‐ $959.69 

 Expenses paid for John Deere Tractor Mower (5325) ‐ 10/11/2011– 8/8/2012 ‐ $2776.07 

 Expenses paid for Ford Water Truck 2 (Sterling)‐ 10/7/2011 – 5/29/2012 ‐ $ 2820.20 

Fuel & Gas 

 Expenses paid 10/7/2011 – 5/24/2012 – 9/13/2012 ‐ $ 50613.92 

Road Materials & Supplies 

 Expenses paid 10/19/2012 – 5/16/2012 ‐ $15492.86 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 55 of 111



Date Employee Name Work Description Hours Worked Rate Totals

Employee Name Employee Name Employee Name Employee Name

Raw Wages

Employee Taxes

Pension Contribution

Health Insurance 

Life Insurance

Other Benefits

Total

Chart 1

FY2012

Employee Labor Services Worksheet

Employee Labor and Services Summary

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 56 of 111



Equipment Description Capital Cost Date Acq Life Years

Cat 12H Motor Grader

John Deere Motor Grader 670C

New Holland Tractor TS100

John Deere Backhoe/Loader 710G

Ford Water Truck 1

Ford Water Truck 2 (Sterling)

Dump Truck

John Deer Tractor Mower 532

Example:  

 $50,000.00 (purchase price of equipment) is used 20 percent of the time 

for Non District Road ILA.  The equipment has a useful life of 10 years.

Equipment Price $50,000.00

Divide by Useful Life 10

$5,000.00

Times percentage use 0.2

Eligible Project Charge $1,000.00

Note:  The charges reflected are based on equipment used 20% of time for ILA Contract

              for Non District Roads

FY2012
Equipment Depreciation Schedule

Chart 2

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 57 of 111



Equipment Description Capital Costs Annual Hrs Total

Cat 12H Motor Grader 2080

John Deere Motor Grader 670C 2080

New Holland Tractor TS100 2080

John Deere Backhoe/Loader 710G 2080

Ford Water Truck 1 2080

Ford Water Truck 2 (Sterling) 2080

Dump Truck 2080

John Deer Tractor Mower 532 2080

Example:  Annual Capital Cost for a Motor Grader of $27,000.00 divided by  2080

                   (Total annual hours worked). 

  

Annual Capital Cost $27,000.00

Divide by Annual Hours Worked 2080

Hrly Rate $12.98

Note:  This hourly rate is only for the cost of the heavy equipment only as the District

             practice is to submit separate reimbursements for maintenance, supplies, and fuel)

For purposes of the above example we used the District's "10 Year Capital

Equipment Replacement Plan" for FY2012.  The District's 10 Year Plan was chosen

 as it represents your specific equipment expenses through 2012 and we felt that the

District would prefer to use its own equipment expense calculations.    

There are several other reference guides the District may want to use to determine an hourly rate 

 for its equipment if it decides to not use its "Capital Replacement Plan".

Reference Guides:  

American City & County provides a Local Government Source for Used Equipment Prices & Values

Code of Federal Regulations  governing pricing for State DOT Projects

Chart 3
Heavy Equipment Hourly Rate Schedule

FY2012

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 58 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 59 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 60 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 61 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 62 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 63 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 64 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 65 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 66 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 67 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 68 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 69 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 70 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 71 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 72 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 73 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 74 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 75 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 76 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 77 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 78 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 79 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 80 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 81 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 82 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 83 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 84 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 85 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 86 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 87 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 88 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 89 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 90 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 91 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 92 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 93 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 94 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 95 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 96 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 97 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 98 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 99 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 100 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 101 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 102 of 111

Owner
Text Box



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 103 of 111



FAAC Agenda Packet Page 104 of 111



FY11-12 FY11-12 FY11-12
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

001-311-100-000 AD VALOREM TAXES @ 1.2000 210,000       4,645            214,645         
001-314-100-000 ELECTRIC UTILITY TAX          196,000       6,000            202,000         
001-314-510-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES TAX    145,392         145,392         
001-316-200-000 COUNTY OCCUPATIONAL LICENSES  5,100             5,319             10,419           
001-323-100-000 FPL FRANCHISE FEE             200,000       200,000         
001-323-300-000 PBC WATER UTILITY FRANCHISE FEE 12,000         (6,000)          6,000            

TOTAL TAXES                   768,492       9,964            778,456         

001-329-100-000 PLANNING & ZONING PERMIT FEES 20,000         (19,900)        100               
001-335-120-000 STATE REVENUE SHARING         78,236           6,800             85,036           

001-335-180-000 HALF CENT SALES TAX           207,222         2,300             209,522         

001-341-000-000 GENERAL GOVERNMENT CHARGES     5,300             3,100             8,400             
001-343-349-000 COST RECOVERY FEES 30,000         28,000         58,000           
001-354-100-000 CODE ENFORCEMENT FINES 40,000         (4,272)          35,728           

TOTAL INTERGOVERNMENTAL 380,758         16,028           396,786         

001-361-100-000 INTEREST                      600              (245)              355               
001-369-000-000 OTHER MISC INCOME             51,913         (1,263)          50,650           
001-385-100-000 TRANSFER FROM SANITATION FUND -                  -                   
001-399-000-000 TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE 1,000,000    (303,921)      696,079         

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS           1,052,513    (305,429)      747,084         

Total Estimated Revenue 2,201,763    (279,437)      1,922,326      

MISCELLANEOUS

INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES

TAXES

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2011-12

ESTIMATED REVENUES

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 105 of 111



FY11-12 FY11-12 FY11-12
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2011-12

001-511-400-000 TRAVEL 2,000           (400)              1,600            
001-511-490-000  LEGAL ADVERTISING             -                  -                   
001-511-492-000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES      4,000           4,000            
001-511-500-000 EDUCATION AND TRAINING        1,000           1,000            
001-511-510-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES               100              100               200               
001-511-520-000 OPERATING SUPPLIES            -                  -                   
001-511-540-000 BOOKS, PUBLICATIONS AND DUES   1,200           100               1,300            
001-511-820-000 SPECIAL EVENTS/CONTRIBUTIONS 4,500           200               4,700            

TOTAL LEGISLATIVE       12,800         -                   12,800           

001-512-340-000 CONTRACTUAL-ADMINISTRATION            250,625       6,218            256,843         
001-512-400-000 TRAVEL 500              400               900               
001-512-410-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES    4,000           (400)              3,600            
001-512-420-000 POSTAGE & FREIGHT                      2,000           (1,300)          700               
001-512-492-000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES      4,000           (3,000)          1,000            
001-512-510-000 OFFICE SUPPLIES               4,500           2,370            6,870            
001-512-521-000 LOXAHATCHEE GROVES C.E.R.T. EX 2,000           (250)              1,750            

 001-512-540-000 BOOKS, PUBLICATIONS AND DUES   500              (75)                425               
TOTAL EXECUTIVE 268,125       3,963            272,088         

001-513-320-000 ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING 19,500         250               19,750           
001-513-470-000 PRINTING AND BINDING          5,000           (900)              4,100            
001-513-490-000 LEGAL ADVERTISING             7,000           (5,414)          1,586            
001-513-493-000 ELECTION EXPENSE              7,500           (218)              7,282            

TOWN FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE 39,000         (6,282)          32,718           

001-514-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         50,000         17,500         67,500           
001-514-312-000 LEGAL -COMP PLAN -                  -                   

TOTAL LEGAL SERVICES 50,000         17,500         67,500           

001-515-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES    51,250         (23,000)        28,250           
001-515-340-000 OTHER SERVICES -                  -                   
001-515-343-000 PLANNING & ZONING CONTRACT    10,000         10,000           
001-515-347-000 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN            5,000           (5,000)          -                   
001-515-349-000 COST RECOVERY EXPENDITURES 30,000         28,000         58,000           
001-515-990-000 P & Z CONTINGENCY                   -                  -                   

TOTAL PLANNING AND ZONING    96,250         -                   96,250           

LEGAL COUNSEL

FINANICAL AND ADMINSTRATIVE

EXECUTIVE

LEGISLATIVE       

 PLANNING & ZONING

APPROPRIATIONS

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 106 of 111



FY11-12 FY11-12 FY11-12
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

GENERAL FUND:
Fiscal Year 2011-12

001-519-315-000 SPECIAL MAGISTRATE            20,000         20,000           
001-519-354-000 CODE COMPLIANCE 45,000         (17,000)        28,000           
001-519-410-000 COMMUNICATION SERVICES 500              2,500            3,000            
001-519-440-000 RENTALS AND LEASES            14,000         3,500            17,500           
001-519-450-000 INSURANCE                     10,850         10,850           
001-519-460-000 R & M BUILDINGS                     5,350           1,500            6,850            
001-519-470-000 PRINTING AND BINDING 4,000           (2,000)          2,000            
001-519-480-000 PROMOTIONAL ACTIVITIES        -                  -                   
001-519-490-000 COMPUTER REPAIR 24,000         2,000            26,000           
001-519-494-000 INSPECTOR GENERAL OFFICE FEE 2,172           (1,600)          572               
001-519-900-000 TRANSFER TO TRANSPORTATION FUND 48,913         -                   48,913           
001-519-910-000 TRANSFER TO SANITATION FUND 13,694         (13,694)        -                   
001-519-920-000 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 1,000,000    1,000,000      
001-519-990-000 CONTINGENCY                   267,324       (267,324)      -                   

TOTAL GENERAL GOVERNMENT 1,455,803    (292,118)      1,163,685      

001-521-341-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES-PBSO        274,785       274,785         
001-521-342-000 CONTRACTUAL-ADDL PBSO           4,000           (3,500)          500               
001-521-492-000 OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES -                  -                   

TOTAL POLICE           278,785       (3,500)          275,285         

001-539-340-000 OTHER CONTRACTUAL 500              (500)              -                   
001-539-310-000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES         500                1,500             2,000             

TOTAL PUBLIC WORKS            1,000             1,000             2,000             

Total Appropriations 2,201,763      (279,437)        1,922,326      

 

PUBLIC WORKS

OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

LAW ENFORCEMENT

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 107 of 111



FY11-12 FY11-12 FY11-12
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

101-312-410-000 FIRST LOCAL OPTION FUEL TAX (6 CENT) 244,969       244,969         
101-312-420-000 SECOND LOCAL OPTION FUEL (5 CENT) 113,480       3,730            117,210         
101-363-990-000 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 48,913         48,913          
001-399-000-000 TRANSFER FROM  FUND BALANCE (6 CT) 143,480       (136,063)      7,417            

Total Estimated Revenue 550,842       (132,333)      418,509         

APPROPRIATIONS

Public Works
101-541-468-000 NON-DISTRICT ROADS (6 CENT) MAINT. 50,769         2,417            53,186          
101-541-469-000 DISTRICT ROADS (6 CENT) MAINT. 150,000       310               150,310         
101-541-631-000 ROAD AND STREETS (5CENT)     42,398         (42,398)        -                   

101-541-632-000 SPECIAL PROJECTS -                    -                    -                    
101-541-633-000 22nd ROAD DITCH (6)           -                  -                   -                   
101-541-634-000 148th TERR BRIDGE(5)/CULVERT  48,913         1,750            50,663          
101-541-636-000 ROADS AND STREETS CONSTRUCTION (6 CENT 145,282.00    (6,000)            139,282         

101-541-990-000 TRANSFER TO FUND BALANCE (5 CT) 113,480         (88,412)          25,068           

Total Appropriations 550,842         (132,333)        418,509         

Transportation Fund
Fiscal Year 2011-12

ESTIMATED REVENUES

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 108 of 111



FY11-12 FY11-12 FY11-12
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

305-363-990-000 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 1,000,000    1,000,000  

Total Estimated Revenue 1,000,000    -                1,000,000  

305-541-341-000 LINEAR PARK/GRANT MATCH 100,000       100,000     

305-541-434-000 ROAD AND DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS 350,000       350,000     

305-541-346-000 OGEM PAVING/COST SHARING 450,000       450,000     

305-541-436-000 TRAFFIC LIGHT OKEECHOBEE BLVD 100,000       100,000     

Total Appropriations 1,000,000    -                1,000,000  

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND
Fiscal Year 2011-12

ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 109 of 111



FY11-12 FY11-12 FY11-12
ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED
BUDGET BUDGET

Account Number

405-323-125-000 HAULERS LICENSING FEE 2,000            -                2,000        

405-325-205-000 SOLID WASTE ASSESSMENTS (1,260 units) 469,640        1,760        471,400     

405-325-206-000 DISCOUNT FEES (18,785)         3,700        (15,085)     

405-343-120-000 SWA RECYCLING INCOME 7,000            3,034        10,034       

405-363-990-000 CONTRIBUTION FROM GENERAL FUND 13,694          (13,694)     -                

Total Estimated Revenue 473,549        (5,200)       468,349     

405-534-345-000 CONTRACTUAL-WASTE OVERSIGHT         12,000          (2,000)       10,000       

405-534-346-000 PBC ADMINSTRATION FEE 1% 4,710            (400)          4,310        

405-534-420-000 POSTAGE 539               (500)          39             

405-534-434-000 SOLID WASTE CONTRACTOR 452,300        452,300     

405-534-436-000 OTHER SANITATION SERVICES 2,500            (1,100)       1,400        

405-534-490-000 ADVERTISING 1,500            (1,200)       300           

405-534-595-000 MANAGEMENT FEES -                    -                

Total Appropriations 473,549        (5,200)       468,349     

Solid Waste Fund
Fiscal Year 2011-12

ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 110 of 111



FY11-12 FY11-12 FY11-12

ADOPTED CHANGE AMENDED

BUDGET BUDGET

Fund #

001 GENERAL FUND 2,201,763             (279,437)             1,922,326           

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND 550,842                (132,333)             418,509              

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 1,000,000             -                          1,000,000           

405 SOLID WASTE FUND 473,549                (5,200)                 468,349              

Total Estimated Revnue 4,226,154             (416,970)             3,809,184           

001 GENERAL FUND 2,201,763             (279,437)             1,922,326           

101 TRANSPORTATION FUND 550,842                (132,333)             418,509              

305 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENT FUND 1,000,000             -                          1,000,000           

405 SOLID WASTE FUND 473,549                (5,200)                 468,349              

Total Appropriations 4,226,154             (416,970)             3,809,184           

All Funds
Fiscal Year 2011-12

ESTIMATED REVENUES

APPROPRIATIONS

FAAC Agenda Packet Page 111 of 111


	1.b AGENDA
	2. a. Minutes - September 11, 2012
	2. b. Minutes - October 15, 2012
	5. a. 1 Financial Activity Report October 2012
	            Budget vs Actual October 2012
	5. a. 2 Bank Reconciliation
	            Deposit Detail
	           Checks Written
	           Expenses Detail
	           Balance Sheet
	           Trial Balance
	5. a. 3 General Ledger Detail Report
	5. a. 4 Bank Statement
	5. b. Review of Planning & Zoning Invoices
	5. c. Loxahatchee Groves Water Control District - Non District "Town" Roads Interlocal       Agreement Reimbursement Request
	6. c. 1 Reimbursements - October 2012
	6. c. 2 Final FY2012 Budget Amendment



